
CITY COMMISSION AGENDA
MONDAY, JULY 3, 2023
204 W. 11TH ST. – 5:00 P.M.

AARON THOMPSON– MAYOR
JJ HOWARD – VICE MAYOR
JASON SHOWALTER – COMMISSIONER
BROOK REDLIN – COMMISSIONER
ANN MYERS – COMMISSIONER

2 04 WE ST 1 1 T H G O O D L A N D , KS 67 735 7 85-890- 450 0 W W W .C IT Y O F G O O D LA N D .O R G

1. CALL TO ORDER
A. Roll Call
B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
(Members of the audience will have five minutes
to present any matter of concern to the
Commission. No official action may be taken at
this time.)
A. Craig Loveless-GRMC Update

3. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Commission Meeting Minutes
B. Appropriation Ordinances 2023-13; 2023-

13A; , 2023-P13

4. PRESENTATIONS & PROCLAMATIONS
None this meeting.

5. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
None this meeting.

6. FORMAL ACTIONS
A. Change Order #2 – Runway 5/23

Construction Project
B. Workforce One lease – space at City Hall

7. DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. 2024 Budget – Utility Funds & others

8. REPORTS
A. City Manager
(1) Manager Memo
(2) EMC Dividend Check
(3) Roadway lease
(4) Police Department report
(5) Parks project request

B. City Commissioners
C. Mayor

9. ADJOURNMENT
A. Next Regular Meeting is Monday July 17,

2023

NOTE: Background information is available
for review in the office of the City Clerk prior
to the meeting. The Public Comment section
is to allow members of the public to address
the Commission on matters pertaining to any
business within the scope of Commission
authority and not appearing on the Agenda.
Ordinance No. 1730 requires anyone who
wishes to address the Commission on a non-
agenda item to sign up in advance of the
meeting and to provide their name, address,
and the subject matter of their comments.



City of Goodland
204 W. 11th Street

Goodland, KS 67735

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Thompson and City Commissioners
FROM: Kent Brown, City Manager
DATE: July 3, 2023
SUBJECT: Agenda Report

Consent Agenda:
A. 6-19-2023 Commission Meeting Minutes
B. Appropriation Ordinances 2023-13; 2023-13A; 2023-P13;
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “I move that we approve Consent Agenda items A and B.”

Presentations & Proclamations
None this meeting.

Ordinances and Resolutions:
None this meeting.

Formal Actions
A. Change Order #2 – Runway 5/23 Construction Project
This change order is a price increase for materials on the relocation of the PAPI portion of
the project.   In addition, there is a delay in delivery until March 10, 2024, for the Quartzite
Boxes which are required to meet FAA specifications.    The timing of this change order is
due to the FAA response and the communication between different sectors of the FAA.  In
the meantime, this change order had to be delayed until the first change order was
approved.  See CCCF for additional information and a copy of the minutes of the first
change order approval.
RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move to approve Change Order #2 for the 2021 Goodland
Municipal Airport Reconstruct Runway 5-23 project with Smoky Hill LLC and authorize
Mayor Thompson to sign.

B.  Workforce One lease renewal – space at City Hall.
Lease renewal for the Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment Board  to use space at City
Hall.  Lease is satisfactory and staff recommends approval.
RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move to approve the lease renewal with the Kansas Local Area I
Workforce Investment Board and authorize Mayor Thompson to sign



Discussion Items
A.  2024 Budget – Utility Funds and the remaining funds
Staff will continue to present the proposed 2024 Budget with the Utility Funds and then
present information on all other remaining funds.  Information will be included in a binder
and delivered to Commission members as well as electronically.  Additional information
will be presented at the meeting.   Remember – this is just a draft and not the final version.
Additional changes will be made (i.e. sewer) before the budget is finalized for publishing
before the public hearing.

Reports:
A. City Manager

 Manager Memo
 EMC Dividend Check
 Roadway lease
 Police Department report
 Parks project request
 Fire hydrant testing
 Other items

B. City Commissioners
The Mayor will ask each City Commissioner for their comments or questions for
staff on any other topic not on the agenda at this time.

C.  Mayor
Mayor will present any comments or questions for staff at this time.



GOODLAND CITY COMMISSION
Regular Meeting

June 19, 2023                                                                    5:00 P.M.

Mayor Aaron Thompson called the meeting to order with Vice-Mayor J. J. Howard, Commissioner Ann
Myers and Commissioner Brook Redlin responding to roll call.  Commissioner Jason Showalter was
reported absent.

Also present were Dustin Bedore – Director of Electric Utilities, Frank Hayes – Chief of Police, Sami
Windle – Museum Director, Joshua Jordan – IT Director, Kenton Keith – Director of Streets and
Facilities, Neal Thornburg – Director of Water and Wastewater, Danny Krayca – Director of Parks, Zach
Hildebrand – Code Enforcement/Building Official, Mary Volk - City Clerk and Kent Brown - City
Manager.

Mayor Thompson led Pledge of Allegiance

PUBLIC COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA
A. 06/05/23 Commission Meeting Minutes
B. Appropriation Ordinances: 2023-12, 2023-12A, and 2023-P12

ON A MOTION by Commissioner Redlin to approve Consent Agenda seconded by
Commissioner Myers. MOTION carried on a VOTE of 4-0.

PRESENTATIONS & PROCLAMATIONS
A. Shelia Barnett: Director Goodland Housing Authority – Shelia stated, I visited with the

Commission about five years ago when the housing authority was joining a class action law suit
against HUD to recoup funds they had taken from many housing authorities.  It took four and one
half years, but we won the lawsuit.  I would like to present the City with a check for $1,000 to
repay the City money given us to join the class action suit.  I also have a copy of the 2022 audit for
the commission if they would like to review.  Kent and I have been discussing the issue of
affordable housing in Goodland and the fact that the housing authority cannot build, purchase or
acquire additional housing.  The 1995 Faircloth amendment states public entities that have public
housing or section 8 handling cannot build, purchase or acquire additional units once regulation
was in effect.   Only way to get into housing business, which many other housing authorities are
doing, is to form a non-profit and work with the city or state for tax credits through the non-profit.
We cannot subsidize public housing like we have now but could if form non-profit.  Our board has
been discussing this but have not made a decision.  We acquired about $75,000 from Department
of Justice through the suit and have just started to talk about starting a non-profit for additional
housing, but have not gotten any further at this point.  I believe our board would be interested in
partnering with the city or another agency if it can be accomplished.  Mayor Thompson asked, on
average what percentage of your housing is occupied?  Shelia stated, for this fiscal year which
started October 1st, we are at 97% occupancy, only because we had thirteen college students leave
last month.  We had been at 99%.  We have five units down as we are using capital funds received
from HUD to update and remodel every apartment as it becomes available.  It averages $15,000
per unit and takes 75 to 90 days to complete each unit.  Because we are utilizing HUD funds to
update property, we notify HUD on the units to continue receiving subsidy on them until units are
rented.  We continue to maintain a waiting list, many are college students, but it is not guaranteed.
We offer preference to anyone that is elderly or disabled and our next priority are the near elderly.
We also take preference with individuals living and working in Goodland.  New national



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
June 19, 2023
Page 2

regulations coming out add mandatory preference for service veterans and those that have been
displaced due to a national disaster.  Commissioner Myers asked, how many units do you have?
Shelia stated, our facilities total 84 units.  Mayor Thompson stated, you typically have a large wait
list and your board has discussed the possibility of forming a non-profit.  The City has been brain
storming ways to promote housing in town also.  Sometimes through research sometimes you find
what you initially think is a need, may not be.  Since your board has discussed the issue, do they
think our need is more of your type of housing in the community or do you feel fairly stable where
you are and do not necessarily have a need for more subsidized housing because do not have a
huge wait list?  Shelia stated, when people want a two to three bedroom, I inform them the wait
list is two to three years before something becomes available.  I see that Goodland has a need for
affordable family housing.  The college students are taking up the units and I do not blame them as
it is more reasonable housing but the units are not available for a family.  There is a need for more
affordable housing in Goodland.  Commissioner Myers asked, rent is based on income but what is
it?  Shelia stated, our minimum rate is $50 per month for those that have absolutely no income, up
to a flat rent set according to HUD guidelines.  HUD issues the fair market rent annually and flat
rent has to be set at 80% of that amount per bedroom size.   For one bedroom maximum rent is
$538, two bedroom is $608 and three bedroom is $708, with all utilities paid.  Income and
household size are considered when setting rent.  I serve as president on the Kansas Housing
Association Board along with a number of other housing boards for smaller communities.  Every
small town in the country has the same issue and it is getting worse.  There are several housing
authorities that are working with cities to get additional housing.  If commission is interested we
would welcome the conversation.  Mayor Thompson stated, I feel we need to have a conversation
with what could happen with your services.

FORMAL ACTIONS

DISCUSSION
A. July 3rd Commission Meeting – Kent stated, first July commission meeting falls on July 3rd so

we need to verify if commission wants to keep scheduled meeting or do we need to reschedule.
Mayor Thompson asked, will we have a quorum?  Consensus of commission is to keep meeting as
scheduled for Monday July 3rd.

B. 2024 Budget: General Fund - Kent stated, budget discussion tonight involves the general fund
and all other property tax funds.  We have provided budget numbers and summaries as they
currently appear in the budget.  The summaries provide information about each department and
projects as they tie to the capital improvement (CIRF) and municipal equipment (MERF) reserve
funds.  Objectives for current budget are to have secure reserves and sustainable operations while
maintaining a balanced budget.  We want to improve services by investments in our staff and
infrastructure improvements.  With our capital investments we want to diversify our revenue base.
Local economic conditions remain steady, but there is a lot of uncertainty out there.  Surprisingly
sales taxes remains steady and continues a slight increase.  Every purchase is difficult because of
inflation effects so we need to remain flexible to meet inflation demands.  With property taxes we
had a significant increase in valuation.  Total estimated assessed valuation went up to 41,000,000
where it had been at 37,000,000 when 2023 budget was complete.  With final adjustments, final
valuation for 2023 budget was 36,925,000 so a mill generated $36,925.  Because of property
values and reassessments, estimated valuation this year is 41,796,000 which is a significant
increase; however, remember there could be some adjustments before final valuations are set.
General fund is the primary operating fund for the city.  Kent discussed revenues and expenditures



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
June 19, 2023
Page 3

for the general fund.  Kent stated, people complain about sales tax, but the vast majority of our
sales tax is distributed to other entities, namely the state.  Revenues for general fund are really a
three legged stool from property tax, user fees and sales tax.  Per the Bureau of Labor Statistics,
the amount we are proposing is just less than the 2019 budget inflated to current year.  This is
basic good conservative budgeting.  The question at the end is whether the city follows the RNR
as provided by the County Clerk.  I do not know how we can meet RNR with inflation.  We can,
but it will be difficult.  Kent summarized each department in the general fund, pointing out the
differences between 2023 and 2024 budgets.  Wage adjustments in the budget follow the step from
our wage study plus 3% COLA, which is reasonable.  I question whether we put enough in budget
for contracted grant assistance and a comprehensive plan, which were goals of the commission.
Police is one department where the 2024 budget increased.   Operations require more electronic
information, the COPS officer was added if we receive grant and additional amount for two
vehicles we need to purchase in 2024.  The flock safety system has not currently been included in
the budget.  That cost is about $15,000 a year.  They continue applying for grants when they can
and host local training which helps our training costs.  With the van there is no additional funding
for local entities.  Street and Alley has a lot of equipment which has increased the budget about
$160,000.  The Parks we have a minimal amount of $2,500 earmarked for park equipment.  Other
funds requiring a mill levy for property taxes are Bond and Interest, Airport Funds, Library Funds
and the Employee Benefits and how it ties into Self Insurance Fund.    In summary, the utility
funds, reserve funds and other funds will be presented later.  Staff remains lean, our only change is
the COPS grant officer.  Contracts will be covered.  We need to strengthen revenues long term to
prevent cutting services in the future.  Long term it is becoming difficult.  To meet the levy rate in
2023 budget, we need to cut $329,000 and to meet RNR requires $567,000 cut from budget, which
will be tough.  The new RNR rate is 43.183 mills.  The RNR has a ratcheting effect.  Last year
commission decided to match tax dollars for previous year, not the RNR rate with inflation and
additional costs.  Staff needs direction and what the goals are of the commission.  We have more
budgets to present that will be hard discussions.  We need to let County Clerk know intent with
RNR by July 20th to be included in hearing notice to affected property owners.  That will give us
two more meetings to complete budget communication.  With the three legged stool, where does
city pay for increased costs?  Staff will present suggested list of cuts but we would like
recommendations from commission also.  The only goal of following the RNR is to reduce
property tax rate.  If there are other priorities commission would like to see, please let staff know
to make changes.  Mayor Thompson stated, I would like to review information and listen to other
budget discussion.  Kent stated, it is a difficult challenge.

REPORTS
A. City Manager - 1. Manager memo is in the packet. 2. Police monthly activity report is in the

packet. 3.  Kenton stated, last couple weeks we have been mowing a lot with rain we have
received.  We have a lot of property to mow with ROW’s and city property.  There have been a lot
of weeds in the streets so trying get those sprayed.  Gravel roads are deteriorating with rains.  Fuel
system had an issue that required concrete be removed, but it has been resolved.  Sink hole over by
Batemans has been fixed.  Staff continues patching streets to get ready for chip seal.  Rock is also
arriving for chip seal.  We have sprayed for mosquitos once and will try to spray again before the
4th.  We are going to be doing some curb work by FNB Bank on 10th Street the next few weeks.  In
front of JG Tire the bricks have been settling in drive.  He is on vacation week of July 4th so we
will remove the brick and pour concrete. 4. Neal stated, well 5 is up and running.  It is pumping
some sand so we continue monitoring it.  We had a communication on lift station 7 which is being



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
June 19, 2023
Page 4

evaluated by Don’s Electric in Ellis.  We are operating the floats in Pioneer Park manually until
we can replace the floats.  All wells are operational at this point. 5.  We are grateful for the rain
but it has brought up some drainage issues throughout town that are being discussed.

B. City Commissioners
Vice-Mayor Howard – 1.  No Report
Commissioner Showalter – 1.  Absent, No Report
Commissioner Myers - 1.  No Report
Commissioner Redlin – 1.  No Report

C. Mayor Thompson– 1.  No Report

ADJOURNMENT WAS HAD ON A MOTION BY Commissioner Redlin seconded by Vice-Mayor
Howard. Motion carried by unanimous VOTE, meeting adjourned at 6:50 p.m.  Next meeting is
scheduled for July 3, 2023.

_____________________________
ATTEST: Aaron Thompson, Mayor

_______________________
Mary P. Volk, City Clerk



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 29, 2023 10:57 AM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/20/2023   THRU   7/03/2023           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             4014 ALL AMERICAN SERVICES                                                                                                                                                                                                         
GEN23-275             1  6/26/23            MOWING 6/20-6/25                   11-09-2140         M     1987.84     66799  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            ALL AMERICAN SERVICES                                       1987.84                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3784 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES                                                                                                                                                                                                       
14MC-Y7GJ-PMFK        1  5/28/23            REPLACEMENT BATTERY/RADIOS X5      11-03-3120                128.20     66800  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
1DDG-VNFY-FGR9        1  5/26/23            PORTABLE SPEAKER/MICROPHONE        11-25-3120                271.94     66800  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
1FNH-6VYG-9QCX        1  6/14/23            TOILET PAPER & BINDERS             11-02-3120                104.32     66800  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
1GLK-YWRK-6JKG        1  5/30/23 20171      DOLPHIN WAVE 120 POOL CLEANER      36-01-4010               5999.00     66800  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
1GLK-YWRK-6JKG        2  5/30/23 20171      BROTHER LC103 INK CARTRIDGE X3     15-42-3120                120.69     66800  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
1RCC-QDP3-96V4        1  6/16/23            DOG BAGS FOR PARKS                 11-15-3120                 43.77     66800  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
1TYH-LGGQ-4Y6K        1  4/06/23            MONITORS X 2                       11-03-3060                183.37     66800  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
1VJT-XFNH-DLM9        1  5/26/23            18 INT'L CODE BOOK DWELLINGS       11-09-2170                168.69     66800  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES                                     7019.98                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2871 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
PR20230616            1  6/16/23            AFLAC CANCER                       11-00-0012         N       33.18   3045744  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616            2  6/16/23            AFLAC CANCER                       15-00-0012         N       16.02   3045744  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616            3  6/16/23            AFLAC ACCIDENT                     11-00-0012         N       85.02   3045744  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616            4  6/16/23            AFLAC ACCIDENT                     15-00-0012         N       83.34   3045744  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616            5  6/16/23            AFLAC DENTAL                       15-00-0012         N       34.44   3045744  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616            6  6/16/23            AFLAC ST DISB                      11-00-0012         N       43.08   3045744  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616            7  6/16/23            AFLAC ST DISB                      15-00-0012         N       43.20   3045744  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616            8  6/16/23            AFLAC LIFE RIDR                    15-00-0012         N        2.76   3045744  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616            9  6/16/23            AFLAC LIFE                         11-00-0012         N       36.33   3045744  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616           10  6/16/23            AFLAC LIFE                         21-00-0012         N       12.51   3045744  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616           11  6/16/23            SPEC HLTH EVENT                    11-00-0012         N       20.10   3045744  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616           12  6/16/23            SPEC HLTH EVENT                    23-00-0012         N       13.62   3045744  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616           13  6/16/23            AFLAC HOSP CONF                    11-00-0012         N       51.96   3045744  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE                                         475.56                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1389 AMERICAN FID                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PR20230616            1  6/16/23            AF CANCER AT                       11-00-0012         N       29.35   3045741  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616            2  6/16/23            AF CANCER AT                       15-00-0012         N       21.85   3045741  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616            3  6/16/23            AF CANCER AT                       21-00-0012         N        9.90   3045741  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616            4  6/16/23            AMER FID CANCER                    11-00-0012         N      116.84   3045741  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616            5  6/16/23            AMER FID CANCER                    15-00-0012         N      137.85   3045741  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616            6  6/16/23            AMER FID CANCER                    21-00-0012         N       26.95   3045741  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616            7  6/16/23            AMER FID LIFE                      11-00-0012         N      241.72   3045741  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616            8  6/16/23            AMER FID LIFE                      15-00-0012         N      229.78   3045741  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616            9  6/16/23            AMER FID LIFE                      21-00-0012         N      114.75   3045741  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616           10  6/16/23            AM FID ACCIDENT                    11-00-0012         N       67.85   3045741  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616           11  6/16/23            AM FID ACCIDENT                    15-00-0012         N       84.75   3045741  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616           12  6/16/23            AM FID HOSPITAL                    11-00-0012         N       26.99   3045741  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616           13  6/16/23            AM FID HOSPITAL                    15-00-0012         N       26.99   3045741  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616           14  6/16/23            AM FID HOSPITAL                    21-00-0012         N       15.93   3045741  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616           15  6/16/23            AM FD DISABILTY                    11-00-0012         N      112.72   3045741  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616           16  6/16/23            AF CRITICAL CR                     11-00-0012         N       13.94   3045741  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616           17  6/16/23            AF CRITICAL CR                     15-00-0012         N        8.77   3045741  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMERICAN FID                                                1286.93                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 29, 2023 10:57 AM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/20/2023   THRU   7/03/2023           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             1390 AMERICAN FIDELITY                                                                                                                                                                                                             
PR20230616            1  6/16/23            AF MED REIMBURS                    11-00-0012         N      320.83   3045742  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616            2  6/16/23            AF MED REIMBURS                    15-00-0012         N      274.17   3045742  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616            3  6/16/23            AF MED REIMBURS                    21-00-0012         N      114.59   3045742  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMERICAN FIDELITY                                            709.59                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              374 BLACK HILLS ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
GEN23-271             1  6/19/23            GAS CHARGES/MAY 2023               11-19-2100                 66.37     66801  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
GEN23-272             1  6/20/23            GAS CHARGES/MAY 2023               11-03-2100                120.21     66801  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BLACK HILLS ENERGY                                           186.58                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             4012 BOTTRELL, KEVIN                                                                                                                                                                                                               
GEN23-273             1  6/16/23            OVERPAYMENT ON ACCOUNT             15-44-3180                 50.00     66802  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BOTTRELL, KEVIN                                               50.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3622 BRANNAN AGGREGATES                                                                                                                                                                                                            
341704                1  6/15/23            1/2" ASPHALT ROCK                  06-01-3120                813.60     66803  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
342326                1  6/22/23            1/2" ASPHALT                       06-01-3120               1698.30     66803  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
342477                1  6/23/23            1/2" ASPHALT                       06-01-3120                831.60     66803  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BRANNAN AGGREGATES                                          3343.50                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3798 BUDS N BLOOMS                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
57                    1  6/21/23            FLOWERS FOR VAN GOGH PLANTER       26-01-4010                 91.84     66804  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BUDS N BLOOMS                                                 91.84                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2902 CARGILL, INCORPORATED                                                                                                                                                                                                         
290878950             1  6/26/23 19691      SALT                               21-40-3040               5339.35     66805  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CARGILL, INCORPORATED                                       5339.35                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              600 CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY G                                                                                                                                                                                                     
3783672               1  6/23/23            GAS CHARGES/MAY 2023               15-40-2090                703.54     66806  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY G                                    703.54                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              211 FARM PLAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
2318730               1  5/25/23            BEARING CAP, PLATE,GUIDE/#71       11-11-3060                115.59     66807  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
2318736               1  5/25/23            HOUSINGS,SWITCH REPAIR #21         11-11-3060                861.27     66807  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
2318788               1  5/25/23            GAUGE & RIM/WHEEL CENTER           11-11-3060                352.37     66807  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
2321265               1  5/30/23            V-BELT/#71 MOWER                   11-11-3060                330.50     66807  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
2322249               1  5/31/23            SCREW/#64 GATOR                    11-11-3060                  6.51     66807  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
2326235               1  6/07/23            LOCK NUTS, SCREWS/CX15 MOWER       11-11-3060                 33.53     66807  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
2326644               1  6/08/23            MOWER BLADE/#71 P&C                11-11-3060                160.38     66807  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
2327451               1  6/09/23            ARM/#71C                           11-11-3060                186.08     66807  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
2328880               1  6/12/23            SHAFT, NUTS & BOLT/#21 CX15        11-11-3060                362.09     66807  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
2329765               1  6/13/23            3/8" BARB&HOSE/ CX15 MOWER         11-11-3060                150.80     66807  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
2331076               1  6/15/23            FILTER ELEMENT                     11-11-3060                 48.91     66807  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
2331989               1  6/16/23            SWITCH/#21 6410 MOWER              11-11-3060                 47.47     66807  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 29, 2023 10:57 AM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/20/2023   THRU   7/03/2023           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                            FARM PLAN                                                   2655.50                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               50 GOODY'S                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
1286                  1  6/27/23            DEMO-1514 CALDWELL-10% RETAIN      11-00-0006         M     8100.00     66808  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            GOODY'S                                                     8100.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3100 GRAINGER                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
9724623716            1  5/31/23 20023      UTILITY PUMP/#10                   15-40-3060                207.97     66809  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
9724765012            1  5/31/23 20023      FLOAT VALVE/#10                    15-40-3060                119.60     66809  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
9724765012            2  5/31/23 20023      AIR REGULATORS/#8                  15-40-3060                 93.92     66809  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
9739205780            1  6/14/23 19713      PAPER TOWELS                       11-11-3120                116.04     66809  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
9739205780            2  6/14/23 19713      SAFETY GLASSES X 24                11-11-2310                 88.80     66809  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
9739205780            3  6/14/23 19713      EAR PLUGS                          11-11-2310                113.76     66809  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
973925772             1  6/14/23 19713      TOILET PAPER                       11-11-3120                 71.54     66809  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
9743407984            1  6/19/23 19714      BATTERY X 2/ADA LIFT               11-25-3060                 51.82     66809  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            GRAINGER                                                     863.45                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3610 GUYER, JONI R.                                                                                                                                                                                                                
GEN23-276             1  7/01/23            CEMETERY CARE/JULY 2023            11-19-2140         M     3916.66     66810  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            GUYER, JONI R.                                              3916.66                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3399 HAINES,MIKE                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
1296                  1  6/19/23            FORT HOWARD PAPER TOWELS           23-41-3120                109.00     66811  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            HAINES,MIKE                                                  109.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              391 HOOVER LUMBER                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
322727-TAX            1  5/25/23            FLEX GLUE, SEALANT                 15-40-3060                113.84     66813  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
322729-TAX            1  5/25/23            9 IN 1 RATCHET BIT DRIVER          15-42-3020                 20.15     66813  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
322739-TAX            1  5/25/23            TAPE MEASURE, 2X6X10               15-42-3020                120.29     66813  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
322750                1  5/25/23            WHEEL GRIND, BLADES, TAPE          21-42-3120                 97.99     66813  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
322904                1  5/30/23            GLOVES X 2                         11-11-2310                 30.58     66813  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
322949                1  5/30/23            CONCRETE ANCHORING EPOXY           11-11-3120                 27.99     66813  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
323060-TAX            1  6/01/23            SPADE DRAIN FIBER 16"              15-42-3020                 78.63     66813  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
323405-TAX            1  6/07/23            BRUSH FLAT WALL X 2, POLYURETH     15-40-3120                 40.64     66813  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
323485                1  6/08/23            PLYWOOD 3/4 AC                     15-40-3030                165.81     66813  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
323508-TAX            1  6/08/23            2X4X16 BOARD                       15-40-3030                 12.64     66813  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
323563                1  6/09/23            BRUSH, STENCIL, PAINT BRUSH        15-40-3030                 28.87     66813  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
323564                1  6/09/23            ULTRA CVR S-G BLACK                15-40-3030                 18.14     66813  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
323581                1  6/09/23            GLOVES X 1                         11-11-2310                 15.29     66813  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
323715                1  6/13/23            GLOVES X 1                         11-11-2310                 15.29     66813  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
323878                1  6/15/23            CONCRETE MIX, 80# BAG X 2          11-11-3120                 13.56     66813  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
324173                1  6/21/23            MELAMINE BD 1/4                    15-40-3030                 46.42     66813  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
324219                1  6/21/23            PREEN & WEED PREVENTER/VANGOGH     26-01-4010                 36.88     66813  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
324251-TAX            1  6/22/23            SANDPAPER, PAINT BRUSH, PLY        15-40-3120                 55.34     66813  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
324341                1  6/23/23            2X4X10 BOARDS, SCREWS              11-03-3120                 23.63     66813  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
K23847                1  6/14/23            BATTERY 20V, IMPACT DRIVER1/4      11-11-3020                340.10     66813  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            HOOVER LUMBER                                               1302.08                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              663 JD FINANCIAL-ORSCHELN                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 29, 2023 10:57 AM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    4                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/20/2023   THRU   7/03/2023           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                              663 JD FINANCIAL-ORSCHELN                                                                                                                                                                                                         
010199                1  5/23/23            GLASSES & GLOVES/JOEL SCOTT        11-15-3160                 54.46     66814  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
010200                1  5/23/23            CREDIT TAX/INV 010199              11-15-3160                  4.50-    66814  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
012166                1  6/06/23            TAX CREDIT/DOG FOOD                11-03-3250                  4.86-    66814  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
012276                1  6/07/23            PUMP 12V DC 5GPM DIAPHRAM          11-11-3060                149.99     66814  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
012292                1  6/07/23            NIPPLES & COUPLERS                 11-11-3060                  8.97     66814  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
012314                1  6/08/23            BRASS FITTING DBL FEMALE HOSE      11-11-3060                  5.99     66814  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
027797                1  5/31/23            DOG FOOD                           11-03-3250                 58.85     66814  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            JD FINANCIAL-ORSCHELN                                        268.90                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1072 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                                         
PR20230616            1  6/16/23            INCOME WITHOLD                     11-00-0012         N       96.46   3045740  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER                                         96.46                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3392 KLING,JAKE D.                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
GEN23-277             1  7/01/23            ATTORNEY FEES/JULY 2023            11-02-2140         M     4208.33     66815  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KLING,JAKE D.                                               4208.33                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              523 KS PUBLIC EMP. RETIREMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PR20230616            1  6/16/23            KPERS                              11-00-0012         N     2178.70   3045739  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616            2  6/16/23            KPERS                              15-00-0012         N     1944.46   3045739  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616            3  6/16/23            KPERS                              21-00-0012         N      372.53   3045739  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616            4  6/16/23            KPERS                              23-00-0012         N      273.25   3045739  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616            5  6/16/23            KPERS II                           11-00-0012         N     1635.63   3045739  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616            6  6/16/23            KPERS II                           15-00-0012         N     1258.39   3045739  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616            7  6/16/23            KPERS II                           21-00-0012         N       87.76   3045739  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616            8  6/16/23            KPERS II                           23-00-0012         N       87.76   3045739  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616            9  6/16/23            KPERS III                          11-00-0012         N     3811.89   3045739  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616           10  6/16/23            KPERS III                          15-00-0012         N     1415.32   3045739  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616           11  6/16/23            KPERS III                          21-00-0012         N      400.65   3045739  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616           12  6/16/23            KPERS III                          23-00-0012         N      180.47   3045739  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616           13  6/16/23            KPERS D&D                          11-00-0012         N      528.49   3045739  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616           14  6/16/23            KPERS D&D                          15-00-0012         N      320.05   3045739  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616           15  6/16/23            KPERS D&D                          21-00-0012         N       59.67   3045739  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616           16  6/16/23            KPERS D&D                          23-00-0012         N       37.53   3045739  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KS PUBLIC EMP. RETIREMENT                                  14592.55                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             4013 LAKE CREEK LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                                
GEN23-274             1  6/16/23            OVERPAYMENT ON ACCOUNT             15-44-3180                 81.00     66816  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            LAKE CREEK LLC                                                81.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2104 NATIONWIDE TRUST CO. FSB                                                                                                                                                                                                      
PR20230616            1  6/16/23            NATIONWIDE TRST                    11-00-0012         N      325.00   3045743  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
PR20230616            2  6/16/23            NATIONWIDE TRST                    15-00-0012         N      265.00   3045743  6/23/23 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            NATIONWIDE TRUST CO. FSB                                     590.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3502 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS                                                                                                                                                                                                           
5617-222338           1  4/27/23            BOLT KIT                           11-03-3170                 32.00     66817  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 29, 2023 10:57 AM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    5                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/20/2023   THRU   7/03/2023           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             3502 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS                                                                                                                                                                                                           
5617-222369           1  4/28/23            BOLT KIT/RETURN                    11-03-3170                 32.00-    66817  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
5617-224928           1  6/15/23            SPARK PLUG,LIFT SUPPORT/#46        11-11-3170                163.40     66817  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            O'REILLY AUTO PARTS                                          163.40                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2401 PAW WASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
GEN23-278             1  7/03/23            ANIMAL CONTROL/JULY 2023           11-05-2140               2100.00     66818  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PAW WASH                                                    2100.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3759 PRAIRIESPRINGS HOSPITALIT                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN23-280             1  7/03/23            SALES TAX REIMB                    28-01-2050               5587.07     66819  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PRAIRIESPRINGS HOSPITALIT                                   5587.07                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1683 PRINCIPAL MUTUAL LIFE INS                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PR20230616            1  6/16/23            PRIN. MUTUAL                       11-00-0012         N      102.84     66797  6/23/23                                                                                                                              
PR20230616            2  6/16/23            PRIN. MUTUAL                       15-00-0012         N      271.86     66797  6/23/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PRINCIPAL MUTUAL LIFE INS                                    374.70                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1442 S & T COMMUNICATIONS, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                     
10767423              1  7/01/23            ALARMS                             11-17-2180                 12.57     66820  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
10767423              2  7/01/23            ALARMS                             15-44-2180                 37.71     66820  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
10767423              3  7/01/23            ALARMS                             21-40-2180                 10.85     66820  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
10767423              4  7/01/23            ALARMS                             23-41-2180                 12.57     66820  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
10767423              5  7/01/23            TECHNOLOGY SERVICE                 21-42-2100                  9.95     66820  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            S & T COMMUNICATIONS, INC                                     83.65                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              407 SALINA SUPPLY COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                         
S100227291.004        1  6/12/23            2" BALL STOP, CC X CTS COMP        21-00-0006                334.00     66821  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
S100232701.004        1  6/12/23 19893      2" STRAIGHT COUPLING               21-00-0006                293.01     66821  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
S100243391.003        1  6/12/23 20107      2 IP-CI FLEX METER COUPLINGX3      21-42-3050                223.31     66821  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
S100244262.001        1  5/31/23 20109      2" DROP IN MTR FLANGE GASKET       21-42-3050                 54.67     66821  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
S100244474.001        1  6/01/23 20110      2" DROP-IN MTR FLANGE GASK X20     21-42-3050                 53.94     66821  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SALINA SUPPLY COMPANY                                        958.93                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2265 SCHERMERHORN,KATHY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
GEN23-279             1  7/03/23            ANIMAL CONTROL/JULY 2023           11-05-2140         M     1500.00     66822  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SCHERMERHORN,KATHY                                          1500.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              413 SCHLOSSER, INC.                                                                                                                                                                                                               
10524                 1  6/15/23            CONCRETE/CITY SHOP                 11-11-3120                461.75     66823  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
10527                 1  6/15/23            CONCRETE/9TH & TEXAS               21-42-3050                292.50     66823  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SCHLOSSER, INC.                                              754.25                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2801 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                        
28206674              1  6/12/23 20220      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                 92.32     66824  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
28440375              1  6/22/23 20226      60 GAL TRASH BAGS                  11-25-3120                 85.97     66824  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 29, 2023 10:57 AM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    6                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/20/2023   THRU   7/03/2023           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             2801 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                        
28440375              2  6/22/23 20226      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                111.52     66824  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
28440376              1  6/22/23 20226      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                 61.46     66824  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
28450563              1  6/26/23 20228      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                377.94     66824  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
28450564              1  6/26/23 20228      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                289.36     66824  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY                                      1018.57                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              425 SHERMAN COUNTY TREASURER                                                                                                                                                                                                      
23-11                 1  6/22/23            AED BATTERIES                      11-02-3120                 34.46     66825  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
23-11                 2  6/22/23            AED BATTERIES                      11-25-3120                 34.46     66825  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHERMAN COUNTY TREASURER                                      68.92                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              427 SHORES NAPA                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
280609                1  5/26/23            HI POWER II IND V-BELT             15-40-3060                 47.39     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
280653                1  5/26/23            OIL FILTER, OIL, GLOVES            15-40-3170                 57.79     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
280674                1  5/26/23 10744      BROOMS/PUMP ROOM SUPPLIES          11-25-3120                139.96     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
280925                1  5/30/23            HARDWARE                           21-42-3120                 43.89     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
280962                1  5/31/23            WD 40/1 GALLON                     11-11-3060                 31.70     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
280968                1  5/31/23            KNIFE, TARP STRAP                  15-42-3020                 81.16     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
280973                1  5/31/23            COUPLING                           15-40-3060                 13.83     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
281047                1  5/31/23            OIL FILTER                         11-06-3170                  4.00     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
281057                1  5/31/23            TAP SCREW                          11-03-3170                 13.36     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
281139                1  6/01/23            PVC CEMENT                         15-42-3120                 28.33     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
281225                1  6/01/23            STRAP HINGE                        15-40-3060                  7.09     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
281226                1  6/01/23            PHOTO CONTROL                      15-42-3010                 18.52     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
281270                1  6/02/23            BOLTS & WASHERS                    15-42-3120                 39.96     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
281273                1  6/02/23            STAINLESS NUTS                     15-42-3120                  3.71     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
281467                1  6/05/23            BIT KIT, SHOVEL                    15-42-3020                290.60     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
281504                1  6/05/23            SPADE TERMING, SNAP SPADE          15-42-3120                  9.38     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
281548                1  6/05/23            COUPLER, CAP, TEE, ADAPTER         15-40-3060                  8.57     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
281623                1  6/06/23            NUTS & BOLTS                       11-11-3060                 11.28     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
281624                1  6/06/23            OIL/AIR FILTER, OIL                15-40-3170                 86.86     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
281967                1  6/08/23            TIMERS/VAN GOGH PLANTER            26-01-4010                 95.98     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
281974                1  6/08/23            VALVE, NOZZLE, PIN PUNCHES         15-40-3060                 53.53     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
282022                1  6/09/23            SAWZALL BLADES, WHEEL, BOLTS       21-42-3120                102.75     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
282026                1  6/09/23            ELBOW, COUPLER                     11-11-3120                 13.15     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
282253                1  6/12/23            KEYS                               11-15-3120                  9.00     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
282435                1  6/13/23            ADPTER/CAP PD MOWER DAMAGE         11-15-3120                  7.99     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
282570                1  6/14/23            PROFORMANCE MASKS                  11-11-2310                 29.99     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
282570                2  6/14/23            HAMMER                             11-11-3020                 54.99     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
282575                1  6/14/23            METRIC TAP 5MM-.80, EASY OUTX2     15-42-3020                 12.76     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
282585                1  6/14/23            HUB BEARING/ #5                    21-42-3060                154.21     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
282594                1  6/14/23            COBALT RED HELIX 29 PIECE SET      15-42-3020                173.74     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
282606                1  6/14/23            SHOP TOWELS, RED TACKY GREASE      11-15-3120                 29.06     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
282609                1  6/14/23            ALLIGATOR CLIP, TEST LEAD          11-11-3020                 22.95     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
282642                1  6/14/23            ELECTRICAL TAPE, GORILLA TAPE      11-11-3060                 49.34     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
282645                1  6/14/23            HOSE CLAMP                         11-15-3120                  4.52     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
282651                1  6/14/23            SDS-PLUS 2 CT 1/2" X 1"            11-11-3020                 10.92     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
282791                1  6/15/23            COVER, CAP, FOAM                   11-25-3030                 12.37     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
282876                1  6/16/23            MICRO-V-RIBBED BELT/PD #5          11-03-3170                 15.44     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
282935                1  6/16/23            MICRO-V-RIBBED BELT/RETURN         11-03-3170                 15.44-    66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
283066                1  6/19/23            OIL FILTER, CNTRL ARM/BALL #57     11-15-3170                215.82     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 29, 2023 10:57 AM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    7                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/20/2023   THRU   7/03/2023           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                              427 SHORES NAPA                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
283090                1  6/19/23            HARDWARE                           21-42-3050                 20.95     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
283108                1  6/19/23            IMPACK SOCKET, 30MM SOCKET         11-11-3020                 31.25     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
283202                1  6/20/23            OIL/AIR FILTER #38 SEWER           23-43-3060                 16.00     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
283415                1  6/21/23            BOLT                               11-11-3060                  1.98     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
283424                1  6/21/23            HOSE CLAMP, DRIP FITTING           11-15-3120                 20.13     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
283504                1  6/22/23            1-1/2X12 NIPPLE, CUTOFF WHEELS     21-42-3050                 48.31     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
283512                1  6/22/23            TREE/SHRUB DENCH                   11-15-3040                 19.99     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
283512                2  6/22/23            FITTING HOSE, FABULOSO,STAKES      11-15-3120                 10.95     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
283544                1  6/22/23            BATTER TERMINAL, WRENCH            11-11-3060                 20.31     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
283606                1  6/23/23            RESPIRATOR/SPRAYING                11-15-3120                 49.99     66829  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHORES NAPA                                                 2230.31                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              647 SNAPPY SNACK VENDING & GA                                                                                                                                                                                                     
442067                1  6/19/23 20224      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                178.20     66830  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
442070                1  6/27/23 20229      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                178.20     66830  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SNAPPY SNACK VENDING & GA                                    356.40                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              438 STANION WHOLESALE ELECTRI                                                                                                                                                                                                     
5494574-00            1  6/13/23 20078      13T METER CAN X 6                  15-42-3050               2787.15     66831  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
5507383-01            1  5/31/23 20077      CT'S 100:5 X 24                    15-42-3050               3145.75     66831  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
5520116-00            1  6/06/23 20087      4" DURALINE SCHEDULE CONDUIT       15-42-3050               2943.00     66831  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
5550379-00            1  6/08/23 20143      CC-2 CABLE CLEANING KITS X 30      15-42-3050                798.21     66831  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
5555386-00            1  6/20/23 20145      6T METER CAN X 1                   15-42-3050                236.42     66831  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            STANION WHOLESALE ELECTRI                                   9910.53                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1736 TK ELEVATOR                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
5002164645            1  6/12/23            ARTS CENTER ELEVATOR REPAIR        11-02-3060               1916.00     66832  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            TK ELEVATOR                                                 1916.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2159 TRIPLETT INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
GEN23-281             1  7/03/23            SALES TAX REIMB                    28-01-2060               4698.42     66833  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            TRIPLETT INC                                                4698.42                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2784 USD # 352                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN23-282             1  7/03/23            SCHOOL SALES TAX                   11-02-2050              27194.04     66834  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            USD # 352                                                  27194.04                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2895 VISION CARE DIRECT ADM.                                                                                                                                                                                                       
PR20230616            1  6/16/23            VISION CARE DIR                    11-00-0012         N      107.47     66798  6/23/23                                                                                                                              
PR20230616            2  6/16/23            VISION CARE DIR                    15-00-0012         N      122.98     66798  6/23/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            VISION CARE DIRECT ADM.                                      230.45                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              640 WAL*MART                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
00287                 1  6/01/23            CLEANING SUPPLIES, BATTERIES       15-40-3120                 78.79     66837  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
01654                 1  5/26/23 10741      OFFICE/CLEANING SUPPLIES           11-25-3120                198.04     66837  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
01793                 1  5/27/23 10742      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                 63.33     66837  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 29, 2023 10:57 AM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    8                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/20/2023   THRU   7/03/2023           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                              640 WAL*MART                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
02135                 1  5/30/23 10747      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                 15.04     66837  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
02745                 1  6/06/23 20215      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                 36.91     66837  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
02849                 1  6/07/23 20216      HOSE, PUMP ROOM SUPPLIES           11-25-3060                 80.08     66837  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
03224                 1  6/12/23 20219      CLEANING SUPPLIES                  11-25-3120                 17.16     66837  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
03798                 1  6/19/23 20222      CLEANER                            11-25-3120                 31.12     66837  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
03798                 2  6/19/23 20222      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                 36.10     66837  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
06053                 1  6/15/23 20221      ICE CREAM & TIN FOIL               11-25-3130                 35.08     66837  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
06074                 1  5/26/23            AIR FILTERS, CLOROX                23-41-3120                 90.37     66837  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
061923                1  6/19/23 20223      BANDAGES, RENTAL TOYS              11-25-3120                 35.42     66837  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
06302                 1  5/23/23            CRAFT SUPPLIES                     11-17-3130                 16.64     66837  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
06542                 1  5/28/23 10745      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                 17.59     66837  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
07080                 1  5/26/23            CARPET CLEANER, SPRAY, WATER       11-02-3120                 39.50     66837  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
07163                 1  5/29/23 10746      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                 30.70     66837  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
07959                 1  5/31/23            HEADSET & SPEAKER                  11-02-3120                 39.72     66837  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
08474                 1  6/05/23 20214      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                 29.94     66837  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
09487                 1  6/13/23            WATER/PROPEL/GATORADE              11-11-2310                 41.00     66837  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
09487                 2  6/13/23            CLEANING SUPPLIES                  11-11-3120                 64.07     66837  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
09709                 1  6/16/23            GLASS CLEANER, LYSOL/VAN           11-06-3120                 15.95     66837  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
09709                 2  6/16/23            CLEANING SUPPLIES                  11-02-3120                 41.68     66837  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
09807                 1  5/31/23 20211      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                 15.44     66837  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
09898                 1  6/06/23            COOKIES & SNACKS                   11-03-3120                 35.35     66837  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
09951                 1  6/01/23 10749      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130         N       33.42     66837  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
4363                  1  5/25/23 10740      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                 49.85     66837  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
4363                  2  5/25/23 10740      CLEANING SUPPLIES                  11-25-3120                 57.07     66837  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            WAL*MART                                                    1245.36                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3175 WESTHUSING'S INC                                                                                                                                                                                                              
18804                 1  6/14/23            TANK MONITOR CABLE, CAP            15-40-3060                974.39     66838  7/03/23                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            WESTHUSING'S INC                                             974.39                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            ***** REPORT TOTAL *****                                  119344.03                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



GLJRNLUD      Wed Jun 28, 2023  7:12 AM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: MPV                PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
07.01.21  POSTING DATE:       6/28/2023             GENERAL LEDGER JOURNAL ENTRIES               JRNL:6021                                                                                                                                                      
                                               CALENDAR  6/2023, FISCAL  6/2023                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                            UPDATE                                                                                                                                                                                              
JRNL ID/                 OTHER NUMBER/                  OTHER REFERENCE/                                                                                                                                                                                        
ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT TITLE                  REFERENCE                                 DEBIT              CREDIT  BANK #                                                                                                                             
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
PAYROLL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            SS/MED EMPE GEN                        5,223.88                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         SS/MED EMPE GEN                                            5,223.88     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           SS/MED EMPE ELE                        2,391.23                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  SS/MED EMPE ELE                                            2,391.23     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPE WAT                          444.37                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     SS/MED EMPE WAT                                              444.37     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPE SEW                          286.02                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     SS/MED EMPE SEW                                              286.02     1                                                                                                                               
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            SS/MED EMPR GEN                        5,223.88                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         SS/MED EMPR GEN                                            5,223.88     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           SS/MED EMPR ELE                        2,391.23                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  SS/MED EMPR ELE                                            2,391.23     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPR WAT                          444.37                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     SS/MED EMPR WAT                                              444.37     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPR SEW                          286.02                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     SS/MED EMPR SEW                                              286.02     1                                                                                                                               
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            FED TAX GEN                            4,512.41                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         FED TAX GEN                                                4,512.41     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           FED TAX ELE                            2,117.18                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  FED TAX ELE                                                2,117.18     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              FED TAX WAT                              449.98                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     FED TAX WAT                                                  449.98     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              FED TAX SEW                              166.24                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     FED TAX SEW                                                  166.24     1                                                                                                                               
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            STATE TAX GEN                          2,481.56                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         STATE TAX GEN                                              2,481.56     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           STATE TAX ELE                          1,343.79                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  STATE TAX ELE                                              1,343.79     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              STATE TAX WAT                            238.63                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     STATE TAX WAT                                                238.63     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              STATE TAX SEW                            136.14                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     STATE TAX SEW                                                136.14     1                                                                                                                               
07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT STOP LOSS 06/20                        9,078.94                                                                                                                                                         
07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                STOP LOSS 06/20                                            9,078.94     1                                                                                                                               
07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT STOP LOSS 06/27                        8,429.74                                                                                                                                                         
07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                STOP LOSS 06/27                                            8,429.74     1                                                                                                                               
45-01-5040               EMP BENEFIT REMIT TO UNEMP INS UNEMP INS GEN                            346.82                                                                                                                                                         
45-00-0001               EMP BENEFITS CASH              UNEMP INS GEN                                                346.82     1                                                                                                                               
15-40-1050               ELEC. PROD. INSURANCE          UNEMP INS ELPR                            57.30                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  UNEMP INS ELPR                                                57.30     1                                                                                                                               
15-42-1040               ELEC. DIST. RETIREMENT         UNEMP INS ELDI                            86.47                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  UNEMP INS ELDI                                                86.47     1                                                                                                                               
15-44-1050               ELEC. COMM & GEN INSURANCE     UNEMP INS ELCG                            40.28                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  UNEMP INS ELCG                                                40.28     1                                                                                                                               
21-40-1050               WATER PROD. INSURANCE          UNEMP INS WAPR                            18.19                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     UNEMP INS WAPR                                                18.19     1                                                                                                                               
21-42-1050               WATER DIST. INSURANCE          UNEMP INS WADI                            26.07                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     UNEMP INS WADI                                                26.07     1                                                                                                                               
23-41-1050               SEWER TREATMENT INSURANCE      UNEMP INS SETR                             6.12                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     UNEMP INS SETR                                                 6.12     1                                                                                                                               
23-43-1050               SEWER COLL. INSURANCE          UNEMP INS SECO                            11.52                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



GLJRNLUD      Wed Jun 28, 2023  7:12 AM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: MPV                PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
07.01.21  POSTING DATE:       6/28/2023             GENERAL LEDGER JOURNAL ENTRIES               JRNL:6021                                                                                                                                                      
                                               CALENDAR  6/2023, FISCAL  6/2023                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                            UPDATE                                                                                                                                                                                              
JRNL ID/                 OTHER NUMBER/                  OTHER REFERENCE/                                                                                                                                                                                        
ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT TITLE                  REFERENCE                                 DEBIT              CREDIT  BANK #                                                                                                                             
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     UNEMP INS SECO                                                11.52     1                                                                                                                               
45-01-1050               EMP BENEFIT HEALTH/ACC INSUR   PICCORI FEE                              415.71                                                                                                                                                         
45-00-0001               EMP BENEFITS CASH              PICCORI FEE                                                  415.71     1                                                                                                                               
                                                                                        ---------------     ---------------                                                                                                                                     
                                                                     Journal Total :          46,654.09           46,654.09                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                        ---------------     ---------------                                                                                                                                     
                                                                     Sub Total                46,654.09           46,654.09                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                        ---------------     ---------------                                                                                                                                     
                                                                     ** Report Total **       46,654.09           46,654.09                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                     FUND   NAME                                        DEBITS         CREDITS                                                                                                                                                  
                                     -----  -------------------------           --------------  --------------                                                                                                                                                  
                                     07     SELF INSURANCE                           17,508.68       17,508.68                                                                                                                                                  
                                     11     GENERAL                                  17,441.73       17,441.73                                                                                                                                                  
                                     15     ELECTRIC UTILITY                          8,427.48        8,427.48                                                                                                                                                  
                                     21     WATER UTILITY                             1,621.61        1,621.61                                                                                                                                                  
                                     23     SEWER UTILITY                               892.06          892.06                                                                                                                                                  
                                     45     EMPLOYEE BENEFIT                            762.53          762.53                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                =============== ===============                                                                                                                                                 
                                            TOTALS                                   46,654.09       46,654.09                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
** Transactions affected cash may need to be entered in Bank Rec!    **                                                                                                                                                                                         
** Review transactions that have a number in the Bank # column.      **                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



GLJRNLUD      Wed Jun 28, 2023  7:12 AM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: MPV                PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
07.01.21  POSTING DATE:       6/28/2023                GENERAL LEDGER SUMMARY                    JRNL:6021                                                                                                                                                      
                                               CALENDAR  6/2023, FISCAL  6/2023                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
            ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT TITLE                                      DEBITS         CREDITS             NET                                                                                                                                  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
            07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                                       .00       17,508.68       17,508.68-                                                                                                                                 
            07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT                  17,508.68             .00       17,508.68                                                                                                                                  
            11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH                                .00       17,441.73       17,441.73-                                                                                                                                 
            11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P                             17,441.73             .00       17,441.73                                                                                                                                  
            15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                                         .00        8,427.48        8,427.48-                                                                                                                                 
            15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P                             8,243.43             .00        8,243.43                                                                                                                                  
            15-40-1050               ELEC. PROD. INSURANCE                               57.30             .00           57.30                                                                                                                                  
            15-42-1040               ELEC. DIST. RETIREMENT                              86.47             .00           86.47                                                                                                                                  
            15-44-1050               ELEC. COMM & GEN INSURANCE                          40.28             .00           40.28                                                                                                                                  
            21-00-0001               WATER CASH                                            .00        1,621.61        1,621.61-                                                                                                                                 
            21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P                                1,577.35             .00        1,577.35                                                                                                                                  
            21-40-1050               WATER PROD. INSURANCE                               18.19             .00           18.19                                                                                                                                  
            21-42-1050               WATER DIST. INSURANCE                               26.07             .00           26.07                                                                                                                                  
            23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                                            .00          892.06          892.06-                                                                                                                                 
            23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P                                  874.42             .00          874.42                                                                                                                                  
            23-41-1050               SEWER TREATMENT INSURANCE                            6.12             .00            6.12                                                                                                                                  
            23-43-1050               SEWER COLL. INSURANCE                               11.52             .00           11.52                                                                                                                                  
            45-00-0001               EMP BENEFITS CASH                                     .00          762.53          762.53-                                                                                                                                 
            45-01-1050               EMP BENEFIT HEALTH/ACC INSUR                       415.71             .00          415.71                                                                                                                                  
            45-01-5040               EMP BENEFIT REMIT TO UNEMP INS                     346.82             .00          346.82                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                =============== =============== ===============                                                                                                                                 
                                     TRANSACTION TOTALS                              46,654.09       46,654.09             .00                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



PAYROLL REGISTER

ORDINANCE #2023-P13

6/23/2023

DEPARTMENT GROSS PAY

GENERAL 69,062.95

ELECTRIC 32,003.87

WATER 5,966.17

SEWER 3,752.48

TOTAL 110,785.47

PASSED AND SIGNED THIS ____________ DAY OF___________________________________, 2023

___________________________________        _______________________________________
CITY CLERK                                                          MAYOR



AGENDA ITEM #
CITY COMMISSION COMMUNICATION FORM

FROM: Mary Volk, City Clerk

DATE: June 29, 2023

ITEM:   Change Order #2: Runway 5/23 Construction Project

NEXT STEP:   Motion to approve

_____ORDINANCE
_X___MOTION
_____INFORMATION

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE:
This change order is a price increase for materials on the relocation of the PAPI portion of
the project.   In addition, there is a delay in delivery until March 10, 2024, for the Quartizite
Boxes which are required to meet FAA specifications.  All parties are frustrated by the
time delay of this project and FAA requires a new completion date on the project in order
for Tech Op’s to ensure the project is on their calendar to complete.  As you can see new
completion date is estimated 45 days following anticipated delivery of materials on or
around March 10, 2024.

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:
Need a motion to approve price increase and project extension on Change Order #2, to
forward to the FAA.

III. FISCAL IMPACTS:
This grant remains 100% FAA as it began during the period of COVID.

IV.  BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
From the August 1, 2022 meeting minutes:
2021 Goodland Municipal Airport Reconstruct Runway 5-23 – Darin Neufeld, EBH
Engineer stated, I would like to give Commission the background on project.  In January
2021 we had a conference call with FAA for pre-design.  We were instructed to have a
separate contract with Tech Op’s division of FAA for PAPI part of project since FAA owns
equipment.  We were also instructed in January by Tech Op’s that they would not start
review of project until September 2021, but to be awarded grant money for project we had
to bid project in April.  About three weeks ago we received final approval of design.  They
basically informed us we have to change out everything except the four PAPI boxes, which
generates the change order.  The change order increases contract price $72,120 and
summarizes list of equipment that can be moved from current location and equipment that
shall be replaced.  We are asking for approval of change order which includes the addition
of fourteen days for contractor; however, we do not have approval from FAA as they are
still discussing items with Tech Op’s.  Since this is their equipment, it has to be disposed
of by their office.  Commissioner Showalter asked, if they find they can reuse some
equipment, will change order be less?  Darin stated, correct, that is why I recommend



Commission approval contingent upon approval from FAA.  They need Commission
approval as transformer is twenty two weeks out.  If we have to do this, when we can land
aircraft on runway, it will be open but will not have instrument approach.  It will strictly
be visual approach.  Mayor Thompson asked, does increase in contract fall 100% under
grant?  Darin yes because we are still under original grant award.  Mayor Thompson asked,
if any amount falls outside grant, will City be responsible for all or portion of increase?
Darin stated, until we get approval from FAA and Tech Op’s I do not have final answer.
It is Tech Op’s that is requesting change so FAA feels they should pay for change. ON A
MOTION by Mayor Thompson to approve Change Order #1 for AIP 23 Reconstruct
Runway 5/23 project increasing contract price $72,120, contingent upon approval from the
FAA seconded by Commissioner Redlin. MOTION carried on a VOTE of 5-0.

The FAA has been discussing Change Order #1 since our meeting last August and has just
provided approval of Change Order #1; however, they are requesting Change Order #2 be
approved by the Commission and submitted to them in order to request future
reimbursements of expenses on the grant at 100%.



Darin
New Stamp















AGENDA ITEM #
CITY COMMISSION COMMUNICATION FORM

FROM:  Kent Brown, City Manager

DATE: 07/03/2023

ITEM:   Workforce ONE Lease Renewal

NEXT STEP:  Council Motion

_____ORDINANCE
__X__MOTION
_____INFORMATION

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE:
Attached is a copy of the Workforce ONE lease for renewal. The current lease period ended
June 30, 2023 and the proposed lease will end on December 31, 2025 with the option of
renewing for an additional term of two years.

II.  RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:
Staff is seeking to approve the addition 2 year lease.

III. FISCAL IMPACTS:
The LESSEE shall pay rent to the LESSOR in the amount of $250 per month (or quarterly
installments of $750) for the term of this lease agreement, which is unchanged from
previous years.

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The previous contract commenced on March 5, 2019 and ended June 30, 2023 with the
option to renew for two years under the same terms of this agreement.

V. LEGAL ISSUE
None

VI. CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES:
None.

VII.  SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES:
           Council may take one of the following actions:
            1. Approve the proposal as requested.
            2. Reject the proposal and move to deny the request.
            3. Direct staff to pursue an alternative approach.



1

KANSAS WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
OFFICE SPACE LEASE AGREEMENT

This lease is made and entered into this _____ day of July, 2023, between the City of Goodland, Kansas,
a Municipal Corporation, hereinafter referred to as LESSOR, and Kansas Local Area I Workforce
Investment Board, hereinafter referred to as LESSEE.

1. PROPERTY
LESSOR does hereby agree to lease to LESSEE the following described property:
Approximately 250 square feet of office space within the City Office, located at 204 West 11th

Street, Goodland, Kansas 67735.

2. TERM, RENEWAL, TERMINATION
The term of this Lease shall begin on the date set forth above and shall end on December 31,
2025. By the giving of notice in writing to LESSOR at least thirty (30) days prior to the end
of the term specified, LESSEE may renew this lease for an additional term of two years under
the same terms and conditions set out herein. LESSEE may terminate this lease at any time
prior to the expiration of the term upon the giving of a thirty (30) days written notice to
LESSOR.

3. RENTAL PAYMENTS
LESSEE agrees to pay equal monthly installments of $250.00 per month (or quarterly
installments of $750.00) commencing the 1st day of July, 2023 and on the 1st day of each
month/quarter thereafter until the term of this lease ends.

4. USE OF PREMISES
LESSEE shall have the full and unrestricted use of the premises for the term of this lease, or
any renewals thereof, of the following purposes: KANSASWORKS Job Seeker and Employer
services as well as other lawful activities as determined by the Kansas Local Area 1 Workforce
Investment Board. The total Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) employees working on these
premises is one (1).

5. CORRESPONDENCE
Any written correspondence or notices required as part of this Lease shall be addressed to:

LESSOR LESSEE
City Manager Executive Director
City of Goodland Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment Board
204 W. 11th St. 631 E. Crawford
PO Box 59 Suite 206
Goodland, KS 67735 Salina, KS 67530



2

6. UTILITIES AND ADDITIONAL SERVICES
Public utilities and additional services will be furnished and paid for the LESSOR or LESSEE
as follows:

LESSOR LESSEE
• Water • Telephone
• Gas • Internet
• Air Conditioning & Heat • Custodial service of leased areas
• Electricity
• Pest Control
• Custodial service of common areas
• Grounds maintenance, snow removal

and landscaping of entrance and
parking areas

7. REPAIR OF PREMISES
LESSOR will pay the costs and will maintain in good repair the exterior walls and windows,
roof, structural floors, elevators, and pay the costs and will furnish repairs to heating, air
conditioning, plumbing, sewer lines, and electrical wiring and related fixtures.

Interior repairs of damage caused by LESSEE and decoration requested by LESSEE shall be
furnished and paid by LESSEE.

If the interior contents or fixtures of the leased premises are damaged as a result of the
roof, plumbing, other utilities or items under the control of the LESSOR, the LESSOR agrees
to pay the costs to repair or replace the contents or fixtures and to make resulting repairs
to the interior.

8. SUBLETTING
LESSEE shall have the right to sublet any of the space herein leased to any other state
agency for the same or a comparable use. LESSEE may not assign or sublet said premises to
any private person without the written consent of the LESSOR. If LESSEE sublets to
another state agency, LESSEE’s obligation to pay the rental herein shall cease, provided
however, any such subtenant shall be bound by all conditions of the lease for the balance of
the term.

9. UNTENANTABLE PREMISES
If these premises shall be damaged by fire, casualty, natural disaster, or other cause so as to
be untenantable, the rental payments shall abate from the date of such damage and shall
not resume until premises are restored to tenantable condition, provided however, if the
damage so caused shall render restoration by the LESSOR impossible within sixty (60) days
of the time of such damage, LESSEE may elect to void this lease and the obligation to
occupy and to pay any unpaid balance of rental payments shall cease from the date of such
damage, LESSEE may elect to void this lease and the obligation to occupy and to pay any



3

unpaid balance of rental payments shall cease from the date of said damage. Any prepaid
rent shall be returned to the Second Party for the period the premises are untenantable.

10. TERMINATION FOR FISCAL NECESSITY
Notwithstanding any other provision of the lese, if funds anticipated for the continued
fulfillment of this lease agreement are at any time not forthcoming, either through failure of
the legislature to appropriate funds specifically budgeted for this lease or the
discontinuance or material alteration of the program under which funds were provided,
then LESSEE shall have the right to terminate this lease by giving LESSOR a reasonable
notice specifying the reasons for such necessary termination. The termination of the lese
pursuant to this paragraph shall not cause any penalty to be charged to the state agency.
Any prepaid rent shall be returned to LESSEE for the period following the termination date.

11. AUTOMATIC TERMINATION HOLDING OVER
This lease agreement, if not previously terminated, shall automatically expire at the end of
the term specified unless LESSEE shall have renewed the lease pursuant to Section 2;
however, if LESSEE shall hold over the end of the term without the benefit of renewal, that
LESSEE shall be a tenant from month to month at the same terms and conditions as
contained herein.

12. REMOVAL OF PERSONAL PROPERTY
All personal property, or installed personal property, placed upon the premises by LESSEE
during occupancy, which may be removed upon vacation by LESSEE at the end of the term
without substantial damage to the real estate, shall be and remain the sole property of
LESSEE and may be removed, or if substantial damage would occur, LESSEE may elect to
remove the property and restore the premises.

13. AGREEMENT WITH KANSAS LAW
This Lease Agreement shall be subject to, governed by, and construed according to the laws
of State of Kansas.

14. ANTI-DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE
LESSOR agrees:
(a) to comply with the Kansas Act Against Discrimination (K.S.A. 44-1001 et seq.) and the

Kansas Age Discrimination in Employment Act (K.S.A. 44-1111 et seq.) and the
applicable provisions of the Americans With Disabilities Act (42 U.S. Code § 12101 et
seq.) (“ADA”) and to not discriminate against any person because of race, religion, color,
sex, disability, national origin or ancestry, or age in the admission or access to, or
treatment or employment in, its programs or activities;

(b) to include in all solicitations or advertisements for employees, the phrase “equal
opportunity employer”;

(c) to comply with the reporting requirements set out at K.S.A. 44-1031 and K.S.A. 44-1116;
(d) to include those provisions in every subcontract or purchase order so that they are

binding upon such subcontractor or vendor;



4

(e) that a failure to comply with the reporting requirements (c) above or if the First Party is
found guilty of any violation of such acts by the Kansas Human Rights Commission such
violation shall constitute a breach of the contract;

(f) if the Second Party determines that the First Party has violated applicable provisions of
ADA, that violation shall constitute a breach of contract;

(g) if (e) or (f) occurs, the contract may be canceled, terminated or suspended in whole or
in part by the Kansas Local Area 1 Workforce Investment Board.

Parties to this contract understand that subsections (b) through (e) of this paragraph
number 13 are not applicable to LESSOR who employs fewer than four employees or
whose contracts with this agency of the Kansas state government total $5,000 or less
during this fiscal year.

15. BINDING EFFECT
The terms and conditions of this Lease shall be binding upon the parties, their heirs, agents,
administrators, executors, or legal successors.

16. RESPONSIBILITY FOR TAXES
The State of Kansas shall not be responsible for, nor indemnify, LESSOR for any federal,
state or local taxed, fees, or assessments which may be imposed or levied upon the subject
matter of the lease.

17. ACCESSIBILITY
If the Kansas Local Area 1 Workforce Investment Board determines that improvements or
changes are required for the LESSEE to comply with the minimum standards for accessible
design contained in the Americans with Disabilities Act Accessibility Guidelines for
Buildings and Facilities (ADAAG), the LESSOR agrees to make all improvements or changes
within a reasonable period of time as determined by the Kansas Local Area 1 Workforce
Investment Board. If the improvements or changes have not or cannot be completed, the
Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment Board may require the LESSEE to terminate this
Lease upon the giving of 120 days notice in writing to the LESSOR.

Waiver of any part of this provision must be sought through application to the Director of
Operations and can only be granted by the Kansas Local Area 1 Workforce Investment
Board.

The following minimum standards for accessible space shall be required:
 An accessible route from an accessible entrance to primary function areas;
 Accessible toilets; and
 Accessible parking

18. PARKING AND STORAGE
LESSOR shall furnish to LESSEE off-street parking for three (3) motor vehicles upon land
adjacent to the leased facility.



5

LESSEE shall have the unrestricted right to store non-hazardous materials or equipment
upon the premises and the right to remove said material at any time during the term of this
lease or any renewal thereof.

LESSOR: LESSEE:

CITY OF GOODLAND KANSAS LOCAL AREA 1
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD

Aaron Thompson, Mayor Deb Scheibler, Executive Director

Attest:

Mary P. Volk, City Clerk Date



















































































































































aVEMC
INSURANCE

April 2023

To: KMU Participant

RE: 2022-2023 Dividend Checks

We are pleased to announce the 2022-2023 policy period dividend payable under the
KMU Safety Group Program. The total group dividend for the program is $4,355,839.
Your agent will be contacting you soon to deliver your share of the dividend.

EMC Insurance has a long history of providing commercial insurance protection since
1911. In addition to the KMU Safety Group Program, policyholder's have access to
EMC's extensive Loss Control resources (www.emcins.com/losscontrolD and
professional claim handling provided at the local level by our full service Wichita Branch
Office.

Thank you for your participation in the KMU Safety Group Program provided by EMC
Insurance.

Count on EMC!

245 North Waco, Suite 330 I Wichita, KS 67202-1156 I P.O. Box 1739 I Wichita, KS 67201-1739 I 316 352.5700 I 800.223.0562 I www emcins.com

Employers Mutual Casualty Company
EMCASCO Insurance Company

Dakota Fire Insurance Company
!!hnms EMCASCO Insurance Company

Union Insurance Company of Providence
EMC Property & Casualty Company

EMC Remsurance Company
EMC Rsk Services, LLC
EMC National Ufe Company (affiliate)



Accounts Payable

rorm 4vo1c

EMC
INSURANCE

From:

To:

Employers Mutual Casualty
717 MULBERRY
DES MOINES IA 50309-3872

CITY OF GOODLAND
PO BOX 59
GOODLAND, KS .67735-0059
USA

Company
Phone:
Email:

(515) 345-2926
Accounting.AccountsPayabl~@EMCins.com

Check Number: 886292
Request Number: 10-0539989

Check Routing Note:

Invoice Description Inv Number Inv Amount

DDS - 6X18545 20230401 - SG00072

)

38,451.20



2023 SHERMAN COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT #1 FIRE HYDRANT TESTING

DATE LOCATION HYDRANT TYPE GPM

1) 06/06/2023 Enterprise Rd/S.W. Entrance of Steak n’ Shake Mueller 2014 1,015
2) 06/06/2023 Enterprise Circle/North of Steak n’ Shake Mueller 2014 1,030
3) 06/06/2023 Powerline Row/Northeast of Steak n’ Shake Mueller 1976 1,060
4) 06/06/2023 Powerline Row/East of Holiday Inn Express Mueller 2019 1,060
5) 06/06/2023 Powerline Row/Southeast of Radio Station Mueller 1976 1,000
6) 06/06/2023 Hwy 27/West 31st Street Mueller 2006 980
7) 06/06/2023 Hwy 27/Mid-America Camp Inn Entrance Mueller 2017 980
8) 06/06/2023 Mid-America Camp Inn/East of Office Mueller 1988 840
9) 06/06/2023 Mid-America Camp Inn/Northeast of Green Storage Unit Mueller 1998 1,060
10) 06/06/2023 Hwy 27/North of 24/7 Travel Store Fuel Sign Mueller 1998 1,080
11) 06/06/2023 Hwy 27/the 24/7 Travel Store Entrance Mueller 1969 1,000
12) 06/06/2023 Enterprise Rd./West 25th Street Mueller 1969 1,000
13) 06/06/2023 Enterprise Rd./West 24th Street Mueller 1971 980
14) 06/06/2023 Enterprise Rd./West 22nd Street Mueller 1972 960
15) 06/06/2023 Commerce Rd./S.E. of O’Reilly Auto Parts Mueller 2015 1,045
16) 06/06/2023 Walmart Parking Lot/N.E. of Walmart Mueller 1996 1,030
17) 06/08/2023 Commerce Rd./N.E. of OYO Hotel Mueller 1969 1,060
18) 06/08/2023 Commerce Rd./West 24th Street Mueller 1969 1,060
19) 06/08/2023 Motel 6 North Parking Lot (Only has two 2 ½” Discharges) Kennedy 1979 1,030
20) 06/08/2023 Motel 6 South Parking Lot Mueller 1996 780
21) 06/08/2023 Market Street/West 25th Street (Only has two 2 ½” Discharges) Kennedy 1979 1,060
22) 06/08/2023 Market Street/West of Walmart Mueller 1996 1,090
23) 06/08/2023 Market Street/Northwest of Walmart Mueller 1996 1,060
24) 06/08/2023 Frontier AG/N.E. of Large GSI Grain Bin South of Railroad Tracks Clow 1996 1,115
25) 06/08/2023 Hwy 24/Frontier Ag West Entrance Clow 1996 1,120
26) 06/08/2023 Hwy 24/Frontier Ag East Entrance Mueller 1976 1,090
27) 06/08/2023 Hwy 24/Old Polaris West Entrance Mueller 1976 1,060
28) 06/08/2023 Hwy 24/Short n’ Son East Entrance Mueller 1960 1,090
29) 06/08/2023 Hwy 24/North Orscheln’s Entrance Mueller 1970 1,060
30) 06/08/2023 Alley East of Orscheln/Herl Chevrolet by FDC Mueller 2009 1,015
31) 06/08/2023 Hwy 24/West of Rodeway Inn Entrance Mueller 1960 1,045
32) 06/08/2023 Hwy 24/Yost Farm Supply West Entrance Mueller 1970 1,030
33) 06/08/2023 Hwy 24/Farm Bureau Insurance West Entrance Mueller 1959 1,000
34) 06/08/2023 Hwy 24/South of Advanced Auto Body Mueller 1972 1,000
35) 06/08/2023 Montana Ave./Northeast of Address 2040 Mueller 1977 920
36) 06/08/2023 Hwy 24/Meadowlark Mobile Home Park West Entrance Mueller 1959 1,060
37) 06/08/2023 Hwy 24/Southwest of Jarod’s Auto Repair Mueller 1973 1,000
38) 06/08/2023 Hwy 24/Hitchcock’s Inc. Entrance Mueller 1959 1,045
39) 06/08/2023 Hwy 24/South of Hitchcock Inc./North of Corn Field Mueller 1996 1,045
40) 06/08/2023 Hwy 24/South of Case IH/North of Corn Field Mueller 1996 1,060
41) 06/08/2023 Hwy 24/Main Ave. Mueller 1959 1,060
42) 06/08/2023 Hwy 24/South of Storage Units/North of Corn Field Mueller 1996 1,030
43) 06/08/2023 Hwy 24/Sunflower Estates East Entrance Mueller 2013 1,115
44) 06/08/2023 Hwy 24/S.E. of Norwest Kawasaki/North of Corn Field Mueller 1996 1,130
45) 06/08/2023 East 22nd Street/Caldwell Ave. Mueller 1996 945
46) 06/08/2023 East 22nd Street/North of Address 655 OUT OF SERVICE N/A



47) 06/08/2023 Hwy 24/Southwest of Peterbilt of Goodland Mueller 1960 1,130
48) 06/08/2023 Hwy 24/East of Peterbilt of Goodland Mueller 1960 1,130
49) 06/08/2023 Hwy 24/South of KDOT Mueller 1960 1,090
50) 06/09/2023 Hwy 24/Southeast of KDOT Mueller 1960 1,130
51) 06/09/2023 Hwy 24/Eustis Ave. Mueller 1960 1,090
52) 06/09/2023 Hwy 24/Address E. 1200 Mueller 2016 1,130
53) 06/09/2023 Hwy 24/Sandy Road Mueller 1969 980
54) 06/09/2023 Hwy 24/Wheatridge Drive Mueller 1969 945
55) 06/09/2023 Hwy 24/Lakewood Drive Mueller 1969 880
56) 06/09/2023 East 19th Street/Eustis Ave. Clow 1996 1,190
57) 06/09/2023 East 19th Street/South of Goodland Gaming Store Mueller 1955 1,060
58) 06/09/2023 Caldwell Ave./South of Railroad Tracks/N.W. of Storage Units Corey 1955 1,130
59) 06/09/2023 Caldwell Ave./Northwest of Advanced Auto Body Mueller 2007 1,130
60) 06/09/2023 East 19th Street/Main Ave. Mueller 2007 1,030
61) 06/09/2023 East 19th Street/North of Rodeway Inn Mueller 1965 1,060
62) 06/09/2023 East 19th Street/Cattletrail Ave. Mueller 1960 1,090
63) 06/09/2023 Industrial Park/West of Nutrien Ag (Only has two 2 ½” Discharges) Mueller 1975 920
64) 06/09/2023 West 16th Street/Industrial Park/S.W. of Dan Brenner Ford Mueller 1982 1,030
65) 06/09/2023 North Industrial Street/Northwest of Large Storage Building Mueller 1983 1,000
66) 06/09/2023 North Industrial Street/West Industrial Street Mueller 2019 1,000
67) 06/09/2023 Cattletrail Ave./West 15th Street Mueller 1971 1,115
68) 06/09/2023 Cattletrail Ave./West 13th Street Mueller 1996 1,130
69) 06/09/2023 Cattletrail Ave./West 11th Street Mueller 1996 1,130
70) 06/09/2023 Cattletrail Ave./West 9th Street Clow 1996 1,130
71) 06/09/2023 Cattletrail Ave./West 8th Street Mueller 1971 530
72) 06/09/2023 Wyoming Ave./West 9th Street Mueller 1960 1,090
73) 06/09/2023 Wyoming Ave./West 10th Street Mueller 2009 1,130
74) 06/09/2023 Wyoming Ave./West 12th Street Clow 1992 1,090
75) 06/09/2023 Wyoming Ave./West 14th Street (Only has two 2 ½” Discharges) Mueller 2013 1,030
76) 06/09/2023 Wyoming Ave./West 16th Street Mueller 1960 1,090
77) 06/12/2023 Wyoming Ave./West 17th Street Mueller 1960 1,090
78) 06/12/2023 Colorado Ave./West 15th Street Mueller 1960 1,130
79) 06/12/2023 Colorado Ave./West 13th Street Mueller 1996 1,130
80) 06/12/2023 Colorado Ave./West 12th Street Mueller 2010 1,145
81) 06/12/2023 Colorado Ave./West 8th Street Mueller 1960 1,100
82) 06/12/2023 Grandview Lane/D’Lao Drive Clow 1992 1,075
83) 06/12/2023 Grandview Lane/S.E. of Address 716 (Only has two 2 ½” Discharges) Kennedy 1979 1,090
84) 06/12/2023 Texas Ave./West 8th Street Mueller 2012 960
85) 06/12/2023 Texas Ave./West 9th Street Mueller 1960 1,100
86) 06/12/2023 Texas Ave./West 12th Street Mueller 1996 1,115
87) 06/12/2023 Texas Ave./West 14th Street (Only has two 2 ½” Discharges) Corey 1953 960
88) 06/12/2023 Texas Ave./West 17th Street Mueller 1960 1,090
89) 06/14/2023 Syracuse Ave./West 17th Street Mueller 1996 1,060
90) 06/14/2023 Syracuse Ave./West 13th Street Kennedy 1994 1,115
91) 06/14/2023 Syracuse Ave./West 11th Street (Only has two 2 ½” Discharges) Kennedy 1993 1,090
92) 06/14/2023 Syracuse Ave./West 9th Street Mueller 2016 1,060
93) 06/14/2023 Syracuse Ave./Wheat Ridge Circle Mueller 2005 1,060
94) 06/14/2023 Wheat Ridge Circle/Northeast of Address 716 Mueller 1996 1,000
95) 06/14/2023 Wheat Ridge Circle/West 8th Street Mueller 1999 1,090
96) 06/14/2023 Montana Ave./West 9th Street Mueller 1960 1,090
97) 06/19/2023 Montana Ave./West 10th Street Mueller 2009 1,115
98) 06/19/2023 Montana Ave./West 11th Street/N.W. of Grant Historic Apt.  Mueller 1991 1,060
99) 06/19/2023 Montana Ave./West 14th Street Mueller 1998 1,090



100) 06/19/2023 Montana Ave./West 16th Street (Only has two 2 ½” Discharges) Kennedy 1993 1,060
101) 06/19/2023 Montana Ave./West 17th Street Mueller 1959 1,090
102) 06/19/2023 Kansas Ave./West 17th Street Mueller 2016 1,090
103) 06/19/2023 Kansas Ave./West 15th Street Mueller 2016 1,090
104) 06/19/2023 Kansas Ave./West 13th Street Mueller 2016 1,115
105) 06/19/2023 Kansas Ave./West 12th Street Mueller 2016 1,090
106) 06/19/2023 Kansas Ave./West 11th Street (Only has two 2 ½” Discharges) Kennedy 1993 1,090
107) 06/19/2023 Kansas Ave./West 9th Street Mueller 2007 1,130
108) 06/19/2023 Kansas Ave./West 7th Street Mueller 1970 1,115
109) 06/19/2023 Kansas Ave./West 5th Street Mueller 1970 1,090
110) 06/19/2023 Kansas Ave./West 3rd Street Clow 1992 1,130
111) 06/19/2023 Kansas Ave./North of Topside Manor Mueller 2020 1,090
112) 06/19/2023 Kansas Ave./West 1st Street Mueller 1972 1,045
113) 06/19/2023 Spruce Street/Cottonwood Rd. Mueller 1998 1,130
114) 06/19/2023 Spruce Street/Sycamore Street (Only has two 2 ½” Discharges) Mueller 2015 1,090
115) 06/19/2023 Spruce Street/Willow Rd. Mueller 1969 1,130
116) 06/19/2023 Poplar Street/Acacia Street Dresser 1966 1,090
117) 06/19/2023 Poplar Street/Aspen Street Mueller 1971 1,090
118) 06/19/2023 Aspen Street/Maple Street Mueller 2021 1,060
119) 06/20/2023 Grand Ave./West 2nd Street Mueller 2016 1,130
120) 06/20/2023 Grand Ave./West 4th Street Mueller 1960 1,130
121) 06/20/2023 Grand Ave./West 6th Street Mueller 1960 1,090
122) 06/20/2023 Grand Ave./West 8th Street Mueller 2016 1,115
123) 06/20/2023 Grand Ave./West 10th Street Mueller 2009 1,130
124) 06/20/2023 Grand Ave./West 12th Street Clow 1992 1,045
125) 06/20/2023 Grand Ave./West 16th Street (Only has two 2 ½” Discharges) Kennedy 1994 1,090
126) 06/20/2023 Sherman Ave./West 17th Street Mueller 1971 1,115
127) 06/20/2023 Sherman Ave./West 16th Street Mueller 2016 1,075
128) 06/20/2023 Sherman Ave./West 15th Street Mueller 2016 1,060
129) 06/20/2023 Sherman Ave./West 13th Street Mueller 1996 1,130
130) 06/20/2023 Sherman Ave./West 11th Street (Only has two 2 ½” Discharges) Kennedy 1994 1,090
131) 06/20/2023 Sherman Ave./West 9th Street Clow 1996 1,130
132) 06/20/2023 Sherman Ave./West 7th Street Mueller 2016 1,060
133) 06/20/2023 Sherman Ave./West 5th Street Mueller 2016 1,115
134) 06/20/2023 Sherman Ave./West 3rd Street Mueller 2016 1,115
135) 06/21/2023 Willow Street/Maple Street Dresser 1966 1,090
136) 06/21/2023 Center Ave./West 2nd Street Mueller 1999 1,130
137) 06/21/2023 Center Ave./West 4th Street Clow 1996 1,130
138) 06/21/2023 Center Ave./West 6th Street Mueller 1999 1,115
139) 06/21/2023 Center Ave./West 8th Street Mueller 1996 1,145
140) 06/21/2023 Center Ave./West 10th Street Mueller 1996 1,130
141) 06/21/2023 Center Ave./West 12th Street Clow 1992 1,130
142) 06/21/2023 Center Ave./West 14th Street Mueller 1996 1,090
143) 06/21/2023 Center Ave./West 16th Street Mueller 2011 1,075
144) 06/21/2023 Main Ave./West 17th Street Mueller 1970 1,130
145) 06/21/2023 Main Ave./East 17th Street Mueller 2008 910
146) 06/21/2023 Main Ave./West 16th Street Mueller 2017 1,130
147) 06/21/2023 Main Ave./West 15th Street Mueller 2017 1,090
148) 06/21/2023 Main Ave./East 13th Street Mueller 1996 1,115
149) 06/21/2023 Main Ave./East 12th Street Mueller 2006 1,130
150) 06/21/2023 Main Ave./East 11th Street Mueller 2006 1,130
151) 06/21/2023 Main Ave./East 10th Street Mueller 2006 1,130
152) 06/21/2023 Main Ave./East 9th Street Mueller 2006 1,130



153) 06/21/2023 Main Ave./East 8th Street Mueller 1996 1,130
154) 06/21/2023 Main Ave./East 7th Street Mueller 1996 920
155) 06/21/2023 Main Ave./East 5th Street (Only has two 2 ½” Discharges) Corey 1955 820
156) 06/21/2023 Main Ave./East 2nd Street Mueller 2017 1,160
157) 06/21/2023 Main Ave./Spruce Street Mueller 2005 880
158) 06/21/2023 Main Ave./S.E. of the cemetery/West of 4-H Beef Building Mueller 1971 1,130
159) 06/21/2023 Main Ave./Armory Rd. Dresser 1966 1,160
160) 06/22/2023 Broadway Ave./East 1st Street Dresser 1966 1,090
161) 06/22/2023 Broadway Ave./East 6th Street Clow 1992 1,145
162) 06/22/2023 Broadway Ave./East 8th Street Clow 1992 1,145
163) 06/22/2023 Broadway Ave./East 9th Street Mueller 2016 1,115
164) 06/22/2023 Broadway Ave./East 11th Street Mueller 2016 1,130
165) 06/22/2023 Broadway Ave./East 12th Street Mueller 2016 1,130
166) 06/22/2023 Broadway Ave./East 14th Street Mueller 2016 1,115
167) 06/22/2023 Broadway Ave./East 17th Street Mueller 2016 1,115
168) 06/22/2023 Clark Ave./East 17th Street Mueller 1996 1,115
169) 06/22/2023 Clark Ave./East 15th Street Mueller 2016 1,090
170) 06/22/2023 Clark Ave./East 13th Street Kennedy 1994 1,160
171) 06/22/2023 Clark Ave./East 10th Street Mueller 2009 1,175
172) 06/22/2023 Clark Ave./East 7th Street Clow 1996 1,160
173) 06/22/2023 Clark Ave./East 5th Street (Only has two 2 ½” Discharges) Mueller 1991 1,075
174) 06/22/2023 Clark Ave./East 4th Street Clow 1992 1,160
175) 06/22/2023 Clark Ave./East 2nd Street Clow 1992 1,175
176) 06/22/2023 Clark Ave./Toelkes Street Mueller 1973 840
177) 06/22/2023 North Caldwell Ave./S.W. of Airport Light Tower Dresser 1966 1,130
178) 06/22/2023 Renner Field Rd./West of Address 610 (Frontier Ag) Mueller 1996 1,145
179) 06/22/2023 Renner Field Rd./West of Address 528 Mueller 1996 1,145
180) 06/22/2023 North Caldwell Ave./East of Address 1120 Mueller 1989 1,130
181) 06/22/2023 Armory Rd./North Caldwell Ave. Dresser 1966 1,160
182) 06/22/2023 Armory Rd./Southwest of Address 580 Mueller 1973 1,145
183) 06/22/2023 Armory Rd./South of Address 720 (Police Station) Kennedy 1979 1,090
184) 06/22/2023 Armory Rd./Southeast of Address 920 (Weather Station) Kennedy 1980 1,090
185) 06/22/2023 Armory Rd./Fire Department Training Grounds (1006 Armory) Mueller 2023 1,060
186) 06/23/2023 Caldwell Ave./East 1st Street Mueller 1959 1,160
187) 06/23/2023 Caldwell Ave./East 3rd Street Mueller 1970 1,190
188) 06/23/2023 Caldwell Ave./East 5th Street Mueller 2016 1,190
189) 06/23/2023 Caldwell Ave./East 6th Street Mueller 2021 1,190
190) 06/23/2023 Caldwell Ave./East 7th Street Mueller 1970 1,190
191) 06/23/2023 Caldwell Ave./East 8th Street Mueller 1970 1,175
192) 06/23/2023 Caldwell Ave./East 9th Street Mueller 2014 1,160
193) 06/23/2023 Caldwell Ave./East 11th Street Mueller 2010 1,175
194) 06/23/2023 Caldwell Ave./East 13th Street Mueller 2010 1,145
195) 06/23/2023 Caldwell Ave./East 14th Street Mueller 2010 1,160
196) 06/23/2023 Caldwell Ave./East 16th Street Mueller 2010 1,090
197) 06/23/2023 East 18th Street/South of Power Plant/North of Main Gate Kennedy 1979 920
198) 06/23/2023 Cherry Ave./East 17th Street Mueller 1996 1,130
199) 06/23/2023 Cherry Ave./East 15th Street Mueller 1996 1,130
200) 06/23/2023 Cherry Ave./East 12th Street Mueller 1997 1,130
201) 06/23/2023 Cherry Ave./East 10th Street Clow 1992 1,160
202) 06/23/2023 Cherry Ave./East 6th Street Mueller 1960 1,190
203) 06/23/2023 Cherry Ave./East 5th Street Mueller 1971 1,045
204) 06/23/2023 Cherry Ave./East 2nd Street Mueller 1971 1,190
205) 06/23/2023 Walnut Ave./East of Address 104 Mueller 1973 1,160



206) 06/23/2023 Walnut Ave./East 4th Street Mueller 1971 1,215
207) 06/23/2023 Walnut Ave./East 8th Street (Only has two 2 ½” Discharges) Cory 1948 590
208) 06/23/2023 Walnut Ave./East 13th Street Mueller 1971 1,160
209) 06/23/2023 College Ave./East 16th Street (Only has two 2 ½” Discharges) Corey 1953 1,015
210) 06/23/2023 College Ave./East 14th Street (Only has two 2 ½” Discharges) Corey 1953 1,045
211) 06/23/2023 College Ave./East 12th Street (Only has two 2 ½” Discharges) Corey 1955 1,060
212) 06/23/2023 College Ave./East 10th Street (Only has two 2 ½” Discharges) Corey 1955 1,045
213) 06/23/2023 College Ave./East 7th Street (Only has two 2 ½” Discharges) Corey 1955 980
214) 06/23/2023 College Ave./East 5th Street (Only has two 2 ½” Discharges) Corey 1955 1,045
215) 06/23/2023 College Ave./East 2nd Street Mueller 1971 1,175
216) 06/26/2023 Arcade Ave./Northeast of Address 110 Mueller 1971 1,060
217) 06/26/2023 Arcade Ave./East 4th Street Mueller 1970 1,130
218) 06/26/2023 Arcade Ave./East 7th Street Mueller 1959 1,090
219) 06/26/2023 Arcade Ave./East 9th Street Mueller 1958 1,090
220) 06/26/2023 Arcade Ave./East 11th Street Kennedy 1979 840
221) 06/26/2023 Arcade Ave./East 13th Street Mueller 1996 1,130
222) 06/26/2023 Arcade Ave./East 15th Street (Only has two 2 ½” Discharges) Mueller 1955 1,000
223) 06/26/2023 Arcade Ave./Northeast of Swimming Pool Clow 1992 650
224) 06/26/2023 Arcade Ave./East 18th Street Mueller 1971 1,015
225) 06/26/2023 Harrison Ave./East 14th Street Mueller 1996 920
226) 06/26/2023 Harrison Ave./East 12th Street (Only has two 2 ½” Discharges) Mueller 1955 650
227) 06/26/2023 Harrison Ave./East 10th Street (Only has two 2 ½” Discharges) Mueller 1955 960
228) 06/26/2023 Harrison Ave./East 8th Street Mueller 1960 1,090
229) 06/26/2023 Harrison Ave./East 6th Street Mueller 1959 1,145
230) 06/26/2023 Harrison Ave./East 4th Street Mueller 1971 800
231) 06/26/2023 Harrison Ave./East 2nd Street AVK 2010 1,060
232) 06/27/2023 Washington Ave./Northwest of Address 115 Kennedy 1979 1,175
233) 06/27/2023 Washington Ave./East 4th Street Mueller 1971 1,190
234) 06/27/2023 Washington Ave./East 6th Street Mueller 1960 1,190
235) 06/27/2023 Washington Ave./East 7th Street Mueller 2008 1,045
236) 06/27/2023 Washington Ave./East 8th Street Mueller 1960 1,160
237) 06/27/2023 Eastridge Lane/East 10th Street Mueller 2009 1,160
238) 06/27/2023 Eastridge Lane/East 11th Street Mueller 1973 880
239) 06/27/2023 Eustis Ave./East 15th Street Mueller 1971 1,130
240) 06/27/2023 Eustis Ave./East 13th Street Mueller 1996 1,030
241) 06/29/2023 East 13th Street/Northeast of Diesel Tech Building Mueller 2005 650
242) 06/29/2023 N.W.K.T.C. Campus/North of Village 3 Dorm Building Mueller 2008 1,015
243) 06/29/2023 Eustis Ave./East 8th Street Dresser 1966 1,130
244) 06/29/2023 Eustis Ave./East 5th Street Mueller 1971 880
245) 06/29/2023 Eustis Ave./East 2nd Street Mueller 2012 1,130


